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DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource

From: Grebel, Terence [TLG1@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Ferrer, Nathaniel
Subject: FW: NRC Submittal DCL-11-122, "Revision to the Unit 1 Reactor Vessel Material 

Surveillance Program Withdrawal Schedule"
Attachments: DCL-11-122cl.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Nate: 
  
We will include this as part of next year's annual update in accordance with 10 CFR 54.21b. 
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Reneau, Mary  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: dcupdate@certrec.com; DCPP Licensing Basis Verification Project (LBVP); DCPP BASES DD; DCPP RS *Regulatory 
Services; dsneed@thetribunenews.com; Janeslo@kcbx.net; ronaldbarnes@aps.com; fmadden1@txu.com; 
awharrison@stpegs.com; smaglio@ameren.com; linda.cocklin@sce.com; dihoope@wcnoc.com 
Subject: NRC Submittal DCL-11-122, "Revision to the Unit 1 Reactor Vessel Material Surveillance Program Withdrawal 
Schedule" 
  
  
The electronic file of the following letter that was recently sent to the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission is attached to this e-mail and is being routed for your information. 
  
PG&E Letter DCL-11-122, "Revision to the Unit 1 Reactor Vessel Material Surveillance Program 
Withdrawal Schedule" 
  
  
Signed by: James R. Becker – Site Vice President 
  
For a complete set of attachments, please contact Regulatory Services (104/536), or EDMS 
under  the following path: 
  
NPG Library:/Licensing Bases - DCPP/NRC Outgoing Correspondence DCPP/2011 Submittals 
DCPP/DCL-11-122.  
  
If you do not wish to receive further e-mails such as this, please return this e-mail with your 
request. 
  
Thank you, 
Mary Reneau  
PG&E / Diablo Canyon / Regulatory Services /104/5/536B /Phone 805-545-4397 / Fax 805-545-3459  
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